Public Document Pack

ENERE

:::-\& (g\%
CIOIY
LONDON

The Committee of Aldermen to Administer the Sir

William Coxen Trust Fund

Date:
Time:
Venue:

Members:

Enquiries:

TUESDAY, 3 DECEMBER 2013

10.30am
COMMITTEE ROOMS, 2ND FLOOR, WEST WING, GUILDHALL

Alderman Nick Anstee
Alderman Sir Michael Bear
Alderman Charles Bowman
Alderman Dr Andrew Parmley
Alderman Neil Redcliffe
Alderman Sir David Wootton

Xanthe Couture
tel.no.: 020 7332 3113
xanthe.couture@cityoflondon.gov.uk

John Barradell
Town Clerk and Chief Executive




AGENDA

Part 1 - Public Reports
1. APOLOGIES

2. OBJECTS
To note the objects of the Sir William Coxen Trust Fund.
For Information
(Pages 1 - 2)

3. MINUTES
To agree the minutes of the meeting held on 7 May 2013.
For Decision
(Pages 3 - 6)

4. LETTERS OF THANKS
To receive the following letters of thanks for grants of money agreed at the last
meeting.

Action Medical Research for Children
Brainwave

Chailey Heritage Foundation

Demand

Event Mobility Charitable Trust

Handicapped Children’s ‘Action’ Group
National Osteoporosis Society

Osteopathic Centre for Children

PACE

Queen Elizabeth’s Foundation for Disabled People
Scat Bone Cancer Trust

Spinal Injuries Association

Strongbones Children’s Charitable Trust

The Jennifer Trust for Spinal Muscular Atrophy
The Oswestry Bone Cancer Appeal

Treloar’s Enabling Education

Whizz-Kidz

For Information
(Pages 7 - 42)

5. APPLICANT MATRIX
To receive a report of the Town Clerk.

For Information
(Pages 43 - 46)



6. PORTFOLIO REVIEW
To consider a report of the Chamberlain relative to a review of the investment
portfolio.
For Information
(Pages 47 - 58)

7. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013
To consider a report of the Chamberlain
For Information
(Pages 59 - 76)

8. APPLICATIONS FOR A GRANT OF MONEY
To consider the following applications for a grant of money.

ABF The Soldiers’ Charity

Action Medical Research for Children
Arthritis Research UK

Action for Kids

Bobath Centre

Brainwave

Children’s Hope Foundation

Children with Cancer UK

Christian Mercy Foundation
Dyspraxia Foundation

Fairfield Future

MERU

Motability

PACE

Perthes Association

Rose Road Association

Royal National Orthopaedic Hospital Appeal
Royal Manchester Children’s Hospital Charity
The Air Ambulance Service

The Child Care Action Trust

The Children’s Hospital Charity

The Orthopaedic Institute Limited
The Movement Centre

The Stagecoach Charitable Trust

For Decision
(Pages 77 - 170)

9. DATE OF NEXT MEETING
To agree that the date of the next meeting will be Tuesday 6 May 2014 at 10:30am.

For Decision

10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

Document is Restricted

Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 2



Agenda Iltem 3

Document is Restricted

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 6



Agenda Iltem 4

Document is Restricted

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Document is Restricted

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Document is Restricted

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Document is Restricted

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Document is Restricted

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



Document is Restricted

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



Document is Restricted

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



Document is Restricted

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



Document is Restricted

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



Document is Restricted

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



Document is Restricted

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



Document is Restricted

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



Document is Restricted

Page 33



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 34



Document is Restricted

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36



Document is Restricted

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



Document is Restricted

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



Document is Restricted

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



Agenda Iltem 5

Document is Restricted

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



Agenda Item 6

Committee(s): Date(s): | Item no.

Committee of Aldermen to Administer 3 December. 2013
the Sir William Coxen Trust Fund

Subject: Non-Public
Portfolio Review as at 31 October 2013

Report of: For Information
The Chamberlain

NOT FOR PUBLICATION

Main Report

Introduction

1. Members will recall that at the meeting of the Trust on 4 November 2008 it
was decided to switch the Fund’s investments from Cazenove Capital
Management into two Pooled Units Funds managed by Artemis Fund
Managers Ltd.

2. It was decided to allocate 85% of the investments to the Artemis Income
Fund, which has the objective to achieve a rising income combined with
capital growth from a portfolio primarily made up of investments in the
United Kingdom. The Manager actively manages the portfolio in order to
achieve the objective with exposure to ordinary shares, preference shares,
convertibles and fixed interest securities. The Manager is not restricted in
respect of choice of investments either by company size or industry, or in
terms of the geographical split of the portfolio.

3. The remaining 15% of the investments were to be allocated to the Artemis
High Income Fund, which has the objective to achieve a higher than
average yield, combined with the prospect of rising income and some
capital growth over the long-term. The emphasis of the Fund will be
investment in UK fixed-interest investments and preference shares;
however, the Manager has the flexibility to invest in all economic sectors
worldwide and in equities.

H:\fincon\winword PM\2013\Sir Wm Coxen Trust wexq,%@e&h h.n 10ctober2013.doc



Initial Investment

4. The investments held by Cazenove were realised and the resulting funds
were invested on 27 May 2009 with Artemis, as follows.

Book Cost Value Value
Holding 27 May ‘09 31 Oct.'12 31 Oct. ‘13
£ £ )
Artemis Income Fund 988,442 1,308,896 1,692,214 2,092,287
Artemis High income 419,585 230,082 295,052 343,850
Fund
1,539,878 1,987,266 2,436,137

The proportion of the funds invested in the Income Fund and the High
Income Fund remain in the ratio of 85:15 as at 31 October 2013.

Fund Reviews as at 31 October 2013 have been provided by Artemis and
these are attached to this report. Members will note the total returns for the
year ended 310ctober 2013 of 23.9% for the Income Fund and 16.3% for
the High Income Fund which compare with the Fund benchmarks of 22.8%
for the FTSE All-Share and the sector average of 5.1% for the fixed income
portfolio. The results achieved represent an out-performance compared to
the benchmarks.

Investment Performance

7. From the factsheets attached to this report as Annexes A and B, Members
will note the longer-term top quartile performance of the Income Fund and
particularly the number 1 ranking for the High Income Fund.

8. The comparative data up to 31 October 2013 is :

Last 5 years Last 3 years Last 12 months
% % %

Artemis Income Fund +101.1 +42.7 +23.9

FTSE All Share +96.7 +35.6 +22.8

Artemis High Income Fund +89.5 +32.2 +16.3

Sector average +54.5 +16.7 +5.1

H:\fincon\winword\PM\2013\Sir Wm Coxen Trust 3:.%_&@@“ mw m~ October201 3.doc




Income

9.

The financial statements for the Trust are being presented to this meeting.
Income received during 2012/13 amounted to £111,815 (2011/12 -
£103,597).

Money Available for Grants

10. At your meeting on 1 November 2011 it was resolved that it would be

11.

sensible to accumulate a year’s worth of revenue in reserve. Accordingly,
in 2011/12 and 2012/13 approximately £70,000 in aggregate of available
income was not distributed and was added to revenue reserves. As at 31
March 2013 unrestricted revenue reserves of £106,948 had been
accumulated in accordance with this policy.

At the meeting on 7 May 2013 grants totalling £35,000 were agreed.
Dividend and interest income in 2013/14 is estimated at approximately
£110,000 and as an adequate reserve has now been established, the
Committee could, if it so wishes, agree further grants for the year up to
£75,000. An analysis of grants awarded to various organisations over the
previous thirteen years is attached as Annex C to this report.

Conclusion

12. It may be concluded that the performance of the Income Funds managed by

Artemis 1s very favourable and there is no need to change the current
arrangements, particularly in view of the relatively high levels of
distributable income being achieved.

Recommendation
13. It is recommended that the situation with regard to the investments of the

Trust continue to be monitored with potential changes to the current
arrangements being reviewed by the Trustees on an annual basis. It is
further recommended that the amount of income available to distribution
today be noted.

Contact:

Paul Mathews

020 7332 1309
paul.mathews@cityoflondon.gov.uk

H:\fincon'\winword\ PM\201 3\Sir Wm Coxen Trust ?\gﬁq %@ 1October2013.doc



2

Vo in
Pourvee fuing
S o~ - . *
» ( A a ;
- r 4 A
Adrian Frost Adran Gaeden mu <. 210 Adrian Frosi
Stnce January 2002 Niuve Civeader SO0

Fund managers’ comments

The US Federal government returned to
woerk in October and stockmarkets rose.
On balance, economic news from China
seemed a little better while news from

the US seemed a little worse. But, as the
reaction to the recent reporting season
showed, the UK market is very forgiving of
poor news at present.

We continued to make smali changes to
the portfolio. We favour natural resources
and banks and have been taking profits

in other sectors where valuations looked
stretched. The political pressure to reduce
energy bills has created huge uncertainty
for SSE and Centrica, the two utility
companies in our portfolio. Shares in both
companies underperformed.

Performance (class R)

Since launch*  5Syears 3 years | year 6 months
Artemis Income 261.9% 101.1% 42 7% 23.9% 8.9%
FTSE All-Share TR 80.0% 96.7% 35.6% 22.8% 7.7%
FTSE 100 TR 62.9% 85.5% 32.3% 207% 6.6%
Sector average 103.4% 99.2% 40.0% 25.0% 9.7%
Position in sector 3/43 29/68 38/83 51/04 53/97
Quartile 1 2 2 3 3
Percentage growth Artemis Income Fund 12 months to 30 September
L (| e | aen e

201 182 19 114 97

Value of £1,000 invested at launch to 37 October 2013
£3,600-

£3,000-

£2,5004 Ariems Inceme (class R, dist units)

£2,0004

£1,500

£1,0001

-

2002 2004 2006 2008 2010 2012

Please remember that past performance is not a guide to the future. *Data from
6 June 2000. Source: Lipper Limited, class R distribution units, bid to bid in sterling with

net income reinvested to 31 October 2013, All figures show total returns. Sector is IMA
UK Equity Income.

ARrTEMIS Fund Review - class R

Adrian Gosden

November 2013

The fund’s zims

The gduce a sing

Key facts

Fund information

IMA sector UK Equrly Income
Sedol number acc units 3256792
Sedol number dist untts 0657246
Fund size
{mid-price basis) £6,:321.0m
Linit type Accumulation
and Distnbution
Accumulation and 31 December,
Distribution dates 30 June
Valuation point 4200
(UK business days) i
Launch date 6 June 2000

Current prices and yield

Offer price aca 33842p
Offer price dist 217 81p
Bid price acc 31917p
Bid pnce dist 205 48p
Histonc yield ace 37%
Histonc vield dist 38%
Investment information

Minimum lump sum

investment 5000
Minimum menthly

investment £50
Intial charge* 525%
Annual Management

Charge (AMC) 1 50%
Ongoing charge acc

(which includes AMC) 154%
Ongoing charge dist 1 54%

(which includes AMC)

*The iniial charge is currently waived. The angoing
charge includes the annual management charge and
is shown as at the date of the Key Investor Information
Document (KIID). where a full explanation of the fund’s
charges can be found.




Income ARTEMIS Fund Revieww  November 2013

Top ten holdings % fund  Market secror split* % holding  Asset allocation

HSBC 48 Healthcare 12.3
BP 44  |ndustrial Goods & Services 94
GlaxoSmithKline 42 Oil& Gas 9.1
Vodafone 3.2 Insurance 8.7
Royal Dutch Shell ‘B’ 32 Telecommunications 8.2
Legal & General 3.1 Banks 7.8
Rio Tinto 3.0 Basic Resources 8.5
BT 29 Media 57
Reed Elsevier 2.8  Personal & Household Goods 5.6
Centrica 26 Other 23.5

Source: Artemis,
*Figures show top nine sectors. Please note that figures may not add up to
100% due to rounding and the cash holding.

Top five positive positionst %

Legal & General Group 25
Reed Elsevier 23
RSA Insurance 2.0
Novartis 1.9
Centrica 18
Top five negative positionst %
Royal Dutch Shell ‘A’ -3.8
Diageo 2.4
British American Tobacco -2.2
Vodafone -2.0
Prudential -1.6

TVariance between stock % he'd in the fund versus
FTSE Al-Share. Source: Ariemis,

This document is issued by Artemis amount originally invested. The historic the distribution(s) for the year by 1.5% and
Fund Managers Ltd which is authorised yield reflects distributions declared over constraining the fund’s capital performance
and regulated by the Financial Conduct the past twelve months as a percentage to an equivalent extent.

Authority {(www.fca.org.uk), 25 The North of the mid-market unit price, as at the date Citywire rating: Source & Copyright:

Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London shown. It does not include any prelminary  ¢ITYWIRE. Adrian Frost and Adrian
E14 5HS. The value of an Investment, charge and investors may be subject Gosden are AA rated by Citywire for their
and any income from it, can fall as well to tax on their distributions. The fund's 3 year risk adjusted performance for the

as rise as a result of market and currency  annual management charge is charged to period 31 October 2010 —
fluctuations and you may not get back the  capital. This has the effect of increasing 31 October 2013.




Adrian Frost Adrian Gosden
Stree Sepaember 2002 Sisee Gotnber 2008

Fund managers’ comments

Economi¢ news in the UK seems to be
improving, prompting observers to upgrade
GDP forecasts As the recent reporting
season showed, there is still a good deal of
uncertainty out there. But, on balance, the
overall mood of both the bond and the equity
market is one of optimism. Default rates
remain extremely low. The new issue market
remains alive and well and we continue

to evaluate these new opportunities on a
company-by-company basis.

One new issue we bought was EWOS,
which provides fish feed to salmon farms.
We sold some of our hoiding in an enhanced
capital note issued by Lioyds Bank. lts yield
to the hard call m 2016 had fallen below 4%,
reflecting a significant improvement in the
bank’s financial situation.

Performance (class R)

Since launch*
Artemis High Income 401.1%
Sector average 225.0%
Position in sector
Quartile

Percentage growth Artemis High Income Fund 12 months to 30 September
?‘”«Hﬂ.\,(ﬂJ 'l — : Lo 4 wV\M' ‘\ . .' 'ﬂ{ .“...1 y - — " - e e v

160 174 -38

Value of £1,000 invested at launch to 31 October 2013

£5,000 1

£4,000 4

£3,000

£2,000 4

S years

89.5%
54.5%
5/46

1

Artemis High Income (class R, dist uniis)

IMA £ Strategic Bond

1 year 6 months

51% -0.3%

£1,000 r
2000

Please remember that past performance is not a guide to the future. *Data from
26 May 1995. Scurce: Lipper Limited, class R distribution units, bid to bid in sterling with
net income reinvested to 31 October 2013. All figures show total returns. Sector is IMA

£ Strategic Bond.

rTEMIS High Income

ArTEMIS Fund Review - class R

Adrian Cosden

November 2013

The fund’s aims

Key facts

Fund information

IMA sactor £ Strategic Bond
Sedol number 0683809
Fund size
(mid basis) £754 1m
Unit type Distnbution
Distribution pay dates 7 Apy, 7 Jul
7 Oct, 7 Jan
Valuation paint
(JK business days) RN
Launch date 26 May 1995
Current prices and yield
Qffer price B4 61p
Bid price 79 29p
Distnbution yield 54%
Underlying yield 42%

Investment information
Minimum lump sum

investment £1,000
Minimum maonthly

Investment oK
Initial charge* 525%
Annual Management

Charge (AMC) 1
Ongoing charge 133%

(which includes AMC)

*The inifial charge is currently walved. The ongoing
charge includes the annual management charge and
is shown as at the date of the Key Investor Information
Document (KIID), where a full explanation of the fund's
charges can be found.



High Income ARrRTEMIS Fund Kevieww  November 2013

Top ten holdings % fund  Market sector split* % holding  Asset allocation
UK Treasury 7.6  Insurance 21.7

F&C Finance 2.3 Financial Services 210 Equity 16.1%
Scottish Widows 2.2  Utilities 86 {
RSA Insurance GBP 0.275 2.1  Government Bonds 7.9

Lloyds Banking Group 2.0 Banks 75  Prafjconv 6.6%
RSA Insurance 6.701% 2.0 Industrial Goods & Services 6.6

Pearl Group 1.9  Telecommunications 57

Tullett Prebon 1.8  Healthcare 4.7

Investec Bank 1.8  Travel & Leisure &1

RWE AG 1.8 Other 105

*Figures show top nine sectors. Please note that figures may not add up to
100% due to rounding and the cash holding.

Source. Artemis,

This document is issued by Artemis Fund
Managers Limited which is authorised
and regulated by the Financial Conduct
Authority (www.fca.org.uk), 25 The North
Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London;

E14 5HS. The value of an investment,
and any income from it, can fall as well
as rise as a result of market and currency
fluctuations and you may not get back the
amount originally invested. A prepertion
of the fund may be invested in higher
yielding bonds. This may increase the risk
to your capital due to a higher likelihcod
of default by the bond issuer. Changes

to market conditions and interest rate

levels can have a larger affect on the
values of higher yielding bonds than other
bonds. In the interests of providing a

level of income consistent with the aims

of the Artemis High Income Fund the
pericdic management charges are taken
from capital. The effect of this will be to
constrain ultimate capital growth over

time and may lead to capital erosion. The
distribution yield reflects the amaunts that
may be distributed over the next twelve
months as a percentage of the mid-market
unit price of the fund as at the date shown.
It does not include any preliminary charge
and investors may be subject to tax on

distributions. The distribution yleld is
higher than the underlying yield because
the fund's annual management charge is
charged to capital. This has the effect of
increasing the distributions for the year by
1.25% and constraining the fund’s capital
performance to an equivalent extent.
Citywire rating: Source & Copyright:
CITYWIRE. Adrian Frost and Adrian
Gosden are AA rated by Citywire for their
3 year risk adjusted performance for the
period 31 October 2010 -

31 October 2013.




G abed

0052

000e

0002 _

SUGRIPUCD JPUdg JO J36AL] ORSOLBEID

000z

00se

000€

0001

005z

00s¢e

0002

ONVI3a

wvyg3q

S[iAdpuey 9}0)$"SNIL Uaiy|0} plaeq

leaddy JoN sy 18610 Spma piaeg

00se

Isndj uuk esop aweq

0012

SN[ s,ulpliyd ureys Asjeq

AUdD AUIIGOIN SPUB[L [[BAUIDD

0052

00s€E

UOE3NP3 SARONPUCD

"udp3 |epaedg Joj suopeo)ddy senduio)

000§

000s

0542

8snoy alfe})

0002

SPIV Yais uaap|iyo

0052

uoniepunoy adoH s,usipiyD

0052

000s

0052

0%0v

JSni) uoRIY aJe) plyd

00SZ

184]4 uaipiyd

19GUDE iRg UOIELD

Q052

Adesagolsiygd jo 551905 pasojiey s

000¢

000z

ebejuiey Aaneyd

0002

B qeyey Ainfu) ujeid 10) as3ua)

yage)

apjany ISniL peaed

000S

1e3idsol poomsung

0008

000S

00%E

005€

Ays1o0g suiog emiig

0ose

000t

AyjodosjsQ Jo j0oyds ysniig

000¥

0052

uojenossy JjpaedouO yspug

uaipjiyn pauniu] ujeig 1o} su| ysipug

000%

00s1

00s€

000¢

0052

0D0S

000

00sZ

00s2

00se

0002

sABMUIRIT

0002

acke

Qy1g - Juswdo|aAaq 3 "qeysy Amfu| ujesg

000€

uojjepunoy aurdg P ureig

a0ydsoy spdsay uaipjiy) Angpeag|

"pud’foid fueyy spepdsoy uojjeg

Q0cos

000y

00szZ

00s¢

Ul Yyeqog

100438 lIBH meysusjiig

0sie

005¢

00€EL

1e3idsoH suslp|iy) weyBuiuing

00sZ

00482

"90g $|SQIRPOS 2\dRINW SWBYLION B Speg

000

Zpiy INoqe |-jeg

000z

BulsauBuz |esIpsjy jo eympsu| ey

axue) Bujppy uoAy

[00Y9G UORAY

ooog

000$

0nsz

0osz

oose

“1PAH B epiyig eujdg o4 “udossy

axndsy

0052

1eaddy siue) yoieessy snuyLY

¥sha] SIptY|

0Q0e

00se

0052

119UNe] Y3IB3SOY [EIIPOW UORIY|

0052

0009

0008

0052

05z

0002

SPIN 10} UORDY

100y jepads uno) Xaqqy|

3

3

3

3

F

3

3

3

¥

3

E

3

Rpeyd

L0-000Z

Z0-L00Z

E0-200Z

¥0-£002

$0-v002

90-5002

£0-900Z

80-200Z

01-6002

LL-0L0Z

Zi-hloz

EL-ZH0Z

P-EL0Z

SLNVHO NIXOJ WVITIIM NIS

P XINNY



GG abed

}99]0id JUsWAOdWT Sp|SIeqUINN

00se

0052

aguan Adeiay) sisolajag apdiingy

000S

0542

DNUID JUSWBAOI

000€

000l

00sZ

0o0se

000€

0052

000§

0052

0s22

005¢

00se

Aiioeon

Jsnuy peiqesiq ay; Jo) ang) sids puejpiy

sapnluf [euidg 1o anus) puepiy

000€

00ge

000z

N3N

000S

0052

00gz

005¢

shyduagy
jIun Sadunosey Bupeauibugy |eopa"|

JsnI eyew

JUSWIRHDS pIeLSUB

0052

IJdSoH 8jge3sung g uong

00sg

asnol moqurey Aoeba|

uaipyd pajqes|q 104 apusJ Bujuies

[eaddy jooyog apisBue

0052

{eidscH s,|IA paemp3 Bury

iendsoy aBayj09 sBupy|

000g

0052

1o8ULoY SPIY

UOj}EpUNO PUBLIB)

00S€

0008

0008

00sZ

0s.¢

0052

00se

¥Shi] Jaguuap

0052

0osz

Pyaeuy

00s¢€

000€

00se

000s

sojpeedoyiQ 0 sInpsu|

00sZ

sHnpe Bunok 3 uaIpNYd PI|qes|p 10] ya|

0542

enus) siW aBpuquie) 3 yBNoIoqiaja ‘uopBuRUNH|

[ooyas yueg AjioH|

sBajjo) pJemalsH|

0S|k

0051

000¥

00s2

dieH iway

[004Dg US3J) uspgay

qn|g wio mosugeaH

000s

SogegyeIspesy

[ooyag AeuBejy ploJey

0005

000s

000s

00se

0082

0002

dnog uonay suaipiy) paddesjpuey|

000z

0002

IS ujjewey

00%

0052

005¢

jeeddy s,udapInD 3880 puoULIQ JeRIn

000€

sualdNes)

Q00¢

[O0L3S SIUBJEA JO SPUSHS

[O0UDE SSIAL YUR1Z JO Spudlid

000t

00sz

00s¢

AyjedoalsQ o1e1PSR 10) UOREPUNO

00sT

00ge

sBujBpaly

Ieeddy dajg 35414

00sg

0005

0052

Aieyd s1ybld dai4

0052

000

10vd

Aiqon Juaay

00sg

00se

0s/2

uopepunc eixexds{g

a5jua) SYNPY Buno, pajqesig

pund pry Ayjqesig

3

3

3

3

3

Alseyg

L0002

Z20-L002

£0-2002

PO-£002

50002

90-500Z

£L0-9002

801002

60-800T

01-6002

L1-0)02

(4314

HZ1oz

FI-€L0Z

SLNVHD NIXO0J WYITIIM MIS

~¥ Xanny



9g abed

§ l i — a4 i } . Toosz | WS __duis upns
o | 1 [ ! | L (7T 7 __Isnd] Sigejey) Yo syl
000z | 000z S T 5 [ | T Kysseajun sayspioymg
' =S ; R 3 | J \ ___looyag shiew is
= 1 S — 000E | 0062 ‘ = } ] —2 [Endsoy s,8yn 3g
ViZEE  |[I9VwE lou6z  [86£SE  weeve | 1 i 4 SMBLIOIOWIEE 35
r | | T | L 1501} anua) Buudg
—— Y - ‘ [ 0052 006z  |00SZ  [00SE __ |00S€  |0COE uopEI0SSY Sapnju) [euidg
joooz | ._+ 1o S uoyEossy epyig wuids
0005 == | [ " uopepossy [ned ow)g
I=—— i 0082 I ‘0052 3SVHO - 9idsoy 5 uaipiiy) Jm§ Bunooys
= 1 | | 10082 _______SUNS§
- i ! — | s 1E31dSOH SUaipIyD PIoWIRYS
0008 — | | R % 1 | i i ___ Kepog Lingsyeyg
; 005z 0052 ] 0002 _ epyig euids Ysmoog|
adosg
0008 00se 0822 ] B[4 ____AvIS
R 1 (= ‘ e o leoWdsyiud peypueg)
| |oosz | Siuaied 1o} |004YI§ SSNOH pUBNY)
L FHE> = | 100d18A| TP UIIE 31 J0) [00YIS AOY
| |ooos 0089 =] 002¢ 00Qg ~ |endsoy ajpaedoyiQ reuopen jehoy
gty : 0822 00s€ 0002 _ I®dsoH s,uaipnyd serseyduey |
== 000€
0005 " 000Z .
0052 B \ [
‘ = ] I
. - [ e
1 [ | |
e —— J‘ 1 e — ‘ L —
o 1 I _looos  'oosz 00SZ 005z 0542 ) 0002 opeOSSY SeuLIed|
i 1006} all | 000 | \ ‘ s & - ®SNOH Weyde
B [ il 1 = _ = S | I — uopEpuUNC j8jI8Y uled
|coos 000¥ | ‘ 000€ | |0oog 002Z¢ | 0s/Z 0.£€ esqQua) aded
b—— . | | | | S | R exus) 3jpsedoyLio piopol
f 1 1" [ I 1 X 0002 3nua) 10ue) sucg AijsomsQ
0005 0000L [00SE 000k _00Se | 00S€  |00SZ___[000E . __ uaupjiyd Joj anue) Jjpedosisg
| T— S AVIdO
0002 — 0052 | R | | I 'S400Q uadg)
—= 1 N 4 SINOH peipuny sup
B = —— e - readdy sopoylQ playnN
| |oose n 00s2 0005 _____|oosz oose 000c | e — anuey Js|nosMuoINaN
= 000€ o ) | ? STI] |3ABI] SouBIDQUING MBN
| {000 [ ,000€ o
3 3 |F 3 3 3 3 3 F 0 3 3 |3 3 il o
1L0~0002 Z0-L00Z  (£0-2002 |¥0"S00Z SO-¥00Z |90-S00Z | Z0-900Z 80-1002 60-8002 (046002 |} wmﬁ ZLWOZ  €LZL0Z PL-ELOZ |

7D XINNY



/G obed

vicl8

L9L¥L

0i¥\S

86889

PEELL

00089

00009

00064

000S2

00004

00052

05069 -

0ZLSL

000S¢

jesddy Jauuesg [IyioL

000%

18Ni | JUOGYSIM

0002

00sZ

000€

000

0ose

0002

00S€E

00se

000z

ZPI-ZZIUM

0052

Jemodjaaya

0002

00s)

UOREINPT SBARANPUCD 10} [0OYIS USPM

005z

[00Y9g BousiEA

8|8y Jo Ajsi1ealuf)

000S

ydai0)

0002

jsna) wi) Aupy

005¢

anuag Adessy)

j100yos puejbug jo 3sam oyl

|eeddy aARp oYL

0005

00SS

0522

isSni] Jeojal) ayl

Q0S2

pun4 yaJeasay sjpaedoynQ ayL

00s2

0052

|eaddy [ejidsoy s,usJpiiyy maN eyl

00s¢

UOREPUNO ] JUBLUIACH Y]

000F

0052

UOEINPT BARNPUOCYS 10 LOJEPUNO] 3L

00sz

Ajpey) s,uaap|iy) sheq Auung

0052

0057

snaj muuns_

00s2

000F

000%

0062

00se

00SE

oosz

00sZ

seuoqbuong

3

3

&

3

3

3

¥

3

3

ST

L0-0002

¢0-1.002

£0-2002

[¥0-co0T

S0-#002

06002

20-9002

80-2002

60-2002

046002

Li-0i02

Zi-1102

£L-ZI0Z

7L-EL02

SLINVHO NIXOD WVITIIM NiS

“DXANNY



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58



Agenda Item 7

Document is Restricted

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 76



Agenda Iltem 8

Document is Restricted

Page 77



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 78



Document is Restricted

Page 79



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 82



Document is Restricted

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 90



Document is Restricted

Page 91



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 94



Document is Restricted

Page 95



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 96



Document is Restricted

Page 97



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 100



Document is Restricted

Page 101



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 102



Document is Restricted

Page 103



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 104



Document is Restricted

Page 105



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 116



Document is Restricted

Page 117



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 118



Document is Restricted

Page 119



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 124



Document is Restricted

Page 125



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 128



Document is Restricted

Page 129



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 130



Document is Restricted

Page 131



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 134



Document is Restricted

Page 135



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 138



Document is Restricted

Page 139



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 140



Document is Restricted

Page 141



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 146



Document is Restricted

Page 147



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 148



Document is Restricted

Page 149



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 150



Document is Restricted

Page 151



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 152



Document is Restricted

Page 153



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 154



Document is Restricted

Page 155



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 160



Document is Restricted

Page 161



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 166



Document is Restricted

Page 167



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 170



	Agenda
	2 Objects
	3 Minutes
	4 Letters of Thanks
	Brainwave
	Chailey Heritage Foundation
	Demand
	Event Motability Charitable Trust
	Handicapped Childrens Action Group
	National Osteoporosis Society
	Osteopathic Centre for Children
	PACE
	Queen Elizabeth Foundation
	Scat
	Spinal Injuries Association
	Strongbones Children's Charitable Trust
	Jennifer Trust
	Oswestry Bone Cancer Centre Appeal
	Treloar's
	Whizz Kidz

	5 Applicant Matrix
	6 Portfolio Review
	7 Financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2013
	8 Applications for a Grant of Money
	Action Medical Research
	Arthritis Research UK
	Action for Kids
	Bobath Centre
	Brainwave 2
	Children's Hope Foundation
	Children with Cancer UK
	Christian Mercy Foundation
	DYSPRAXIA FOUNDATION
	Fairfield Future
	MERU
	Motability
	PACE
	Perthes Association
	Rose Road Association
	Royal National Orthopaedic Hospital Appeal
	Royal Manchester Children's Hospital Charity
	Air Ambulance
	Child Care Action Trust
	Children's Hospital Foundation
	Orthopaedic Institute Limited
	The Movement Centre
	The Stagecoach Charitable Trust


